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TO: ALL COUNCIL MEMBERS
FROM: COUNCILOR JESSE MATTHEWS, PRESIDENT

DATE: TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 13, 2018

The Agenda for the Council Planning Session on Tuesday, November 13, 2018 at 5:00 p.m.
is outlined below. Others matters and information for the council follow the Agenda.

*****AGENDA*****
ITEM 1. Call to Order/ Invocation

ITEM 2. Council Roll Call

ITEM 3. Discussion on ad-valorem taxes for the Bessemer Airport .Authority
ITEM 4. A Day of Service - LaTash W_il]iams, Ronnie Ackers & Brenda Boykin’s
ITEM 5. Bob Sykes- Bar-B-Q and Blue Festival April 27, 2019

ITEM 6. America South Football Alliance “ The Bessemer Rhinos

ITEM 7. Discussion on Non- Profit applications

ITEM 8. Discussion on Health Insurance Coverage for Municipal Judges

ITEM 9. Discussion on a deferred loan payoff with the City of Bessemer

ITEM 10. Discussion on petition for annexation of property into the corporation limits
of the City of Bessemer

ITEM 11. Discussion on contract agreements with Johnson Controls Security Solutions,
LLC for additional security

ITEM 12. Discussion on issues in District 1-7



